

Peter Michael Toupenca

67 Times Farm Road • Andover, CT 06232 • (860)-916-4435 • toupenca25@gmail.com

SKILLS

Hardworking, motivated and eager young professional with many years of restaurant experience. High performer in high stress restaurant environment, moving from a dishwasher to busser to host. I am an understanding, polite and considerate young adult looking to enhance my experience in the restaurant industry. Trustworthy, honest and reliable.

EXPERIENCE

Max Amore, Glastonbury, CT- *Food Runner, Host, and Busser*

February 2019 - Present

- Communication skills with customers and co-workers
- Knowledge of restaurant layout
- Timely distribution of customers and product
- Knowledge of servers responsibility's and side work

Three Fellas Pizza, Marlborough, CT - *Delivery Driver, Busser and Dishwasher*

March 2017 - February 2019

- Communication skills with customers and co-workers
- Consideration of industry standards with food safety and cleanliness
- Good skills navigating new environments
- Knowledge of restaurant operations
- Cash handling
- Timely distribution of product

Angie's Pizza, Hebron, CT - *Delivery Driver, Busser and Dishwasher*

February 2017 - May 2017

- Communication skills with bi-lingual managers and co-workers
- Closing, deep-cleaning and reconciling duties
- Understanding of compartmentalized management and duties
- Timely distribution of product
- Cash handling
-

EDUCATION

Central Connecticut State University, New Britain, Connecticut

Major: Business Administration

GPA: 3.1

Expected Graduation Date: May 2022